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FOI FOI

From: FOI FOI
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 10:32 AM
To:  (DPC)
Cc: FOI FOI
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: FOI consultation - 2024/25-18 - DFAT [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: LEX 11598 documents.pdf

Categories:

OFFICIAL 
 
DFAT reference: LEX 11598 
 
Dear
 
Thank you for consulƟng the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) on this FOI request received by the 
Victorian Department of Premier and Cabinet (VIC DPC) and apologies for missing the deadline. 

 
We have idenƟfied informaƟon in Document 12 that we consider is exempt under the Freedom of InformaƟon Act 
1982 (Vic) (the Act) and we submit should not be released. 
 
We have marked up the informaƟon that we seek removed in blue redacƟons. 
 
The exempƟons relate to the following: 
 

 SecƟon 29(1) of the Act – a document is exempt if disclosure would be contrary to the public interest; and 

disclosure would prejudice relaƟons between the State of Victoria and the Commonwealth or between the 

State of Victoria and any other State or Territory 

o The idenƟty of the third party organisaƟon that iniƟally reached out for advice. The department 

considers it is important to protect organisaƟons that reach out for assistance in relaƟon to sensiƟve 

community maƩers. To release this informaƟon could reasonably impact small organisaƟons 

willingness to seek advice from the department, and subsequently the departments’ ability to 

collaborate effecƟvely with our State partners. Further, the department considers that the 

informaƟon provided to VIC DPC in the course of a consultaƟon on an FOI request to be confidenƟal, 

unless otherwise agreed between the parƟes. 

o Page 6 – the full paragraph. The department considers that the disclosure of the department’s 

processes could impact upon the way we operate in the future. Further, the department considers 

that the informaƟon provided to VIC DPC in the course of a consultaƟon on an FOI request to be 

confidenƟal, unless otherwise agreed between the parƟes. 

 

 SecƟon 33(1) of the Act – a document is an exempt document if its disclosure under this Act would involve 

the unreasonable disclosure of informaƟon relaƟng to the personal affairs of any person. 

o Pages 9‐10 – This includes the idenƟty of the a/g Assistant Secretary (see As set out within the 

documents, the subject maƩer of the documents has been a sensiƟve maƩer for many people in the 

Australian community. We consider that in these circumstances, that our DFAT officer’s idenƟty 

should not be disclosed, to prevent the potenƟal for members of the community to target them 

with any grievances. Further, the department considers that the informaƟon provided to VIC DPC in 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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the course of a consultaƟon on an FOI request to be confidenƟal, unless otherwise agreed between 

the parƟes. 

Please let us know if your require further details regarding the applicaƟon of the exempƟons, or if your decision 
maker otherwise decides to release any of the informaƟon that the department has sought to be exempt. 
 
Please contact me if you would like to discuss this consultaƟon further. I am available to discuss today, or
from tomorrow. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Director | Freedom of InformaƟon SecƟon  
Public Interest Law Branch | Regulatory and Legal Policy Division 

dfat.gov.au | X | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

 
© Brooke Rigney‐Lively (2024) 
We acknowledge the Tradi onal Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their con nuing connec on to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First Na ons peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 

 

From:  @dpc.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 11:41 AM 
To: FOI FOI <foi@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: OFFICIAL‐SENSITIVE: FOI consultation ‐ 2024/25‐18 ‐ DFAT  
 
Dea
 
The Department of Premier and Cabinet has received a request for documents under the Freedom of InformaƟon 
Act 1982 (Vic) (the Act). The applicant seeks access to: 

All emails, briefing papers and notes, ministerial papers and advice,  memos, ministerial exchanges between 
the DPC, VMC and all Ministerial offices regarding the Macedonian Cultural FesƟval from Nov 18 2022 
through to and including September 2 2024. 

This FOI request includes all third party wriƩen exchanges between the DPC and DFAT, DPC and VMC, DPC 
and VHROEC and DPC and HBCC(Hobsons Bay City Council) regarding the public event the Macedonian 
Cultural FesƟval from Nov 18 2022 through to and including September 2 2024. 

In the course of handling this request, the department has idenƟfied documents containing informaƟon 
communicated by DFAT. Copies of the following documents are aƩached: 
 

 Document 9 – Email Ɵtled: RE: FOI ‐ ConsultaƟon (DPC VIC) – 26A Commonwealth‐State relaƟons (LEX 
10955) 

 Document 9A – LEX 10955 – Documents (DPC VIC) – Marked‐up version 

 Document 12 – Email noƟfying DPC of release of the documents  
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Please note that we will be noƟfying the applicant that in accordance with secƟon 14 of the Act, Document 12A is 
publicly available on the FOI disclosure log | Australian Government Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
(dfat.gov.au). 
 
The purpose of this email is to seek your views as to whether disclosure of the document/the informaƟon contained 
in the document should occur. 
 
Under secƟon 29(1), a document is exempt if disclosure: 

 would be contrary to the public interest; and 
 disclosure would: 

o prejudice relaƟons between the State of Victoria and the Commonwealth or between the State of 
Victoria and any other State or Territory 

 
When considering whether to apply the exempƟon in secƟon 29(1), an agency must noƟfy relevant third parƟes that 
the agency has received a request for the document and obtain the third party’s views about whether the document 
or informaƟon should be disclosed. 
 
Please note that our preliminary assessment is to exempt personal affairs informaƟon under secƟon 33(1), and 
exempt content originally redacted in the marked‐up documents under any either secƟons of the Commonwealth 
FOI Act under secƟon 29(1)(a).  
 
Please let us know whether or not you support the applicaƟon of these exempƟons, and provide reasons. For the 
exempƟon to apply, disclosure must be contrary to the public interest and would prejudice relaƟons between 
Victoria and the Commonwealth (or any other State or Territory).  
 
While I will take your views into consideraƟon in order to make an informed decision, under this secƟon DFAT does 
not have any review rights if you object to disclosure or disagree with a decision to release informaƟon. 
 
If no response is received by COB Monday 30 September, I will proceed to make a decision based on the 
informaƟon available to me.  
 
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons.  
 

Many thanks, 

 

  
Senior Freedom of Information and Privacy Officer 
Office of the General Counsel, Justice and Public Administration 
Department of Premier and Cabinet  
1 Treasury Place, Melbourne, VIC 3000 

 

LinkedIn I YouTube 

– 

 

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Victoria 
and pay our respect to them, their culture, and their Elders past and 
present. 

 

We celebrate, value, and include people of all backgrounds, genders, 
sexualities, cultures, bodies and abilities. 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Please consider the environment before printing this email  
Notice: This email and any attachments may be confidential and may contain 
copyright or privileged material. You must not copy, disclose, distribute, store 
or otherwise use this material without permission. Any personal information in 
this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy and Data Protection Act 
2014 (Vic) and applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this email and any 
attachments. Unless otherwise stated, this email and any attachment do not 
represent government policy or constitute official government correspondence. The 
State does not accept liability in connection with computer viruses, data 
corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use. 
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From: FOI FOI
To: FOIDPC (DPC)
Subject: RE: FOI - Consultation (DPC VIC) – 26A Commonwealth-State relations (LEX 10955)

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 25 June 2024 6:04:29 PM
Attachments: LEX 10955 - Documents (DPC VIC).pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
DFAT Ref: LEX 10955

Dear Colleagues

Following on from the previous email, please see the amended documents for consultation,
which now also includes Document 22.

Kind regards

___________________________
Assistant Director |  Freedom of Information Section
Public Interest Law Branch | Regulatory and Legal Policy Division

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information or legal advice over which
legal professional privilege can be claimed. Such privilege is not waived and you should ensure
that, in your handling of the advice, you avoid waiving privilege. Please consult the author of the
advice if unsure about appropriate handling.
 
 

From: FOI FOI 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 5:45 PM
To: FOIDPC (DPC) <foidpc@dpc.vic.gov.au>
Subject: FOI - Consultation (DPC VIC) – 26A Commonwealth-State relations (LEX 10955)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
DFAT Ref: LEX 10955

Dear Colleagues

The Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (department) is currently processing a
request under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) seeking access to the
following:
 

A)     Emails, notes, texts, ministerial briefings and other documents regarding the
Macedonian Cultural Festival November 2022 and November 2023 at the
Commonwealth Reserve [Williamstown] Victoria. During the period 1st of October
2022 and 28th of May 2024.

B)     Third party documents and written advice to and from DFAT regarding the

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Macedonian Cultural Festival November 2022 and November 2023 at the
Commonwealth Reserve Williamstown Victoria. During the period 1st of October
2022 and 28th of May 2024.

C)      Departmental and Ministerial  briefings re the Prespes agreement. 1st of January
2019 and 28th of May 2024.

D. Any instructions to Federal and State government agency's regarding the outcome of
the Prespes agreement and the status of the Slav Macedonian prefix January 2019 -
28th of May 2024.

 
The department has identified the attached documents falling within the scope of the
request which contains information that relates to the Department of Premier and Cabinet
(DPC VIC).
 
Under section 26A of the FOI Act, consultation is required where documents requested
under the FOI Act may affect Commonwealth-State relations. This consultation is being
conducted on the basis that your jurisdiction may reasonably wish to contend that:
 

the documents are exempt under section 47B of the FOI Act (Commonwealth-State
relations), and
access to the documents would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest.

Further information regarding section 47B and balancing the public interest are available
on the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner’s website.
 
Opportunity to make a submission
We seek your views as to whether or not the attached documents (or parts of the
documents) contain information that you consider should be exempt from disclosure. 
 
Specifically, do you believe that release of one or more of the documents could adversely
affect Commonwealth-State relations. If so, please provide your reasons so that the
department can make an informed decision about whether or not to grant access to the
information to the FOI applicant. In addition, please provide any information you consider
the disclosure would be contrary to the public interest.
 
If it is your view that release of one or more of the documents should not be disclosed,
please consider whether deletion of any specific information from the documents would
address your concerns. You may wish to mark-up (highlight) the specific information of
concern within the documents.
 
Please note that it is not sufficient to simply assert that the release of the documents
should not be disclosed. You need to provide the department with reasons about why
disclosure of the information could adversely affect Commonwealth-State relations and
why disclosure would be contrary to the public interest. 
 

DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX 11830
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While your comments will be given careful consideration, the final decision about whether
to release the documents rests with the decision maker in our agency.
 
If the decision maker decides to grant access to any documents where you have opposed
the release of particular information, you will be given written notice of that decision and
will be provided with the opportunity to seek review of the decision before the documents
are released to the FOI applicant.

Disclosure log
Please be aware that if documents are released, they will be published on this
department's Disclosure Log or made public by the applicant.
 
How to make a submission
Please send us your comments in writing by COB Tuesday 9 July 2024.
 
If the department does not receive a response from you by this date, the decision maker in
our agency will assume you do not object to the release of the documents.
 
Should you require any further information, please contact me on the below details.
 
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
To:
Subject: RE: FOI - Consultation (DPC VIC) – 26A Commonwealth-State relations (LEX 10955)

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 25 July 2024 10:44:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

LEX 10955 - Documents.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
Dear 
 
We will be releasing the documents at 16:00 today to the applicant.

For your information we have attached a copy of the full document pack to be released (less the
parts that include personal information of the FOI Applicant).

Thank you

________________________________
Assistant Director | Freedom of Information Section 
Public Interest Law Branch | Regulatory and Legal Policy Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

dfat.gov.au | X | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.
 
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

From: dpc.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:59 AM
To: FOI FOI <foi@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: [follow up] FOI - Consultation (DPC VIC) – 26A Commonwealth-State
relations (LEX 10955) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 
H
 
Apologies again for our delay with this.
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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I confirm that there are no objections to the proposed disclosure of the documents.
 
Just one note, could we please request tha phone number be redacted on page 16
as it has been elsewhere.
 
Please get in touch if there are any issues.
 
Kind regards

|  Manager, Freedom of Information and Privacy  |  Office of the General Counsel
binet  |  Level 2, 1 Treasury Place, Melbourne Victoria 3002

www.vic.gov.au
 
We acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Victoria and pay our respect to them, their
culture and their Elders past, present and future.
 

 

 

OFFICIAL
From: FOIDPC (DPC) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 11:05 AM
To: FOI FOI <foi@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [follow up] FOI - Consultation (DPC VIC) – 26A Commonwealth-State relations (LEX
10955) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 
H
 
Apologies for our delay in responding, I am just waiting on a final response from the program area.
Hopefully it will come today.
 
Kind regards
 

  Manager, Freedom of Information and Privacy  |  Office of the General Counsel
Department of Premier and Cabinet  |  Level 2, 1 Treasury Place, Melbourne Victoria 3002
www.vic.gov.au
 
We acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Victoria and pay our respect to them, their
culture and their Elders past, present and future.
 

 

From: FOI FOI <foi@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 9:10 AM
To: FOIDPC (DPC) <foidpc@dpc.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [follow up] FOI - Consultation (DPC VIC) – 26A Commonwealth-State relations (LEX
10955) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
FOI request: LEX 10955
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Dear Colleagues
 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss this consultation further.
 
We appreciate your assistance in this matter.
 
Kind regards

____________________________
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 6:01 PM
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

______________________________
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

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
Notice: This email and any attachments may be confidential and may contain
copyright or privileged material. You must not copy, disclose, distribute, store
or otherwise use this material without permission. Any personal information in
this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy and Data Protection Act
2014 (Vic) and applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this email and any
attachments. Unless otherwise stated, this email and any attachment do not
represent government policy or constitute official government correspondence. The
State does not accept liability in connection with computer viruses, data
corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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